

CS4 Luca Guidi

Agenda item: 1. Candidates for Co-Spokesperson

Introduction

I'm Luca Guidi, I'm graduated in Science of Politics and International Relations and in the last two years I've been co-spokesperson of the Young Greens of the Italian Lazio Region. Within FYEG I participated to multiple events and I covered multiple active roles. I've been a local prep team coordinator for the Green Rave. I've been a member of the Beyond Growth Platform. I've been a team leader on the Green Base during our EU elections campaign. I'm currently a member of the prep team for our FYEG event in Baku, Azerbaijan during COP29. I'm based in Rome and I'm running to become the next co-spokesperson of the Federation of Young European Greens.



Supporters

Member Organisation:
Giovani Europeisti Verdi - Italy

Saúl Lara (Juventud Verde); Kristiana Bruce (Protests); Renata Liliana Anetska (Ostra Zieleń); Filip Janković (Zelena omladina Srbije - Green Youth of Serbia); Tommaso Gorini (Giovani Europeisti Verdi); Iason Paschalidis-Gerostergiou (Νέοι Πρόσιννοι); Louise Jeanne (écolo j (Belgium); Mariia Patrul (Green youth of Ukraine); Sanna Violeta (Grön Ungdom); Vincent Baures (Jeunes Écologistes); Axel Grima (Kollettiv Žgħażagħ EkoXellugin); Myriana Christou (Young Cyprus Greens); Camilla Cristofolletti (Young Greens South Tyrol); Salih Tuna (Genç Yeşiller); Amy Winandy (déi jonk gréng)

I'm Luca Guidi, I'm graduated in Science of politics and International Relations and in almost the last two years I've been co-spokesperson of the Young Greens of the Italian Lazio region.

I started doing politics because I always felt I needed to act in front of the big challenges we're facing today in what is called the multi-crises era we're living in. That's why I also started to study Science of Politics. I felt like I needed more knowledge to really have an impact. We need theory as much as we need action.

I joined the Greens because I always felt like political ecology is the avant-garde and the only way to solve the huge problems we find in front of us today that the old ideologies of the past failed to address and to solve.

And I've put all my effort in strengthening and expanding the Young Greens because I always felt a particular sense of responsibility towards my generation. A generation exploited, mistreated and underrepresented. I always felt like it will never be enough to just protest and being on the street. Asking for change to somebody that has never listened to us. Our generation deserves more. Our generation needs to be inside of institutions. Because we need to be the change we want to see.

That's what also led me to be more active within FYEG. The Federation of Young European Greens is a unique and precious community and tool for every one of its member organization to grow and expand in ways that without it would be impossible.

I saw it firsthand. I come from the Italian Young Greens. An organization that 5 years ago didn't exist. After 5 years we managed to elect around 30 Young Greens as city councillors, 1 mayor and 2 MEPs. This is clearly thanks to our hard work. But it wouldn't have been possible this fast without FYEG help and support.

This is happening when FYEG is really paying attention to regional balance and to support smaller member organizations of disadvantaged and underrepresented parts of Europe. This is exactly what I want to make sure in case I will be elected as co-spokesperson. Every member organization needs to be listened to, supported and needs investment from FYEG. If the smaller Member Organizations grow. FYEG will grow. And from this, also the bigger Member Organizations will benefit.

All of this said, I would like to represent every Member Organization. From the North to the West to the South to the East to the Centre. We need unity and armony between us. We can't allow ourselves anything different. There's a social and ecological urgency out there. And there is no time.

That's another very important point I would like to bring with my candidacy. Not only indeed my Southern European perspective, but I want it to be a wide-ranging candidacy.

We're living in an uncertain and dark time. But together we can do the impossible. Because we have no choice. Because if we don't do it, nobody else will.

Before talking about my vision for FYEG, that I clearly have, I want to stress how, if elected as co-spokesperson my role will be being the voice of every Member Organization. So even if I will be clearly driven by my vision, I will be constantly in touch with member organizations to make sure that what I'm doing is really what the whole federation really wants me to do.

After having clarified this, the FYEG I dream of and that I would like to implement is an open and broad organization. Always ready to communicate, to talk and to find a balance and an agreement with all its members. Never fueling conflict but always facilitating dialogue.

The FYEG I dream of is an organization that is constantly paying attention to regional balance and that is investing politically in all of its members. Especially the smallest and the most disadvantaged ones.

And it is an organization that will do everything it can to bring our generation inside of Institutions. Because every table in which our future is decided needs to be a table in which there will be always a seat for us.

And I dream of an FYEG always fighting for a transfeminist, fair, inclusive, sustainable Europe. For a European Union that really shows with its action what solidarity means. An EU always in defense of the rule of law and democracy. An EU always fighting against the dark clouds of Authoritarianism that some would like to impose on us.

I dream of an FYEG putting our generation at the centre of the political dialogue. Our generation with all its internal differences, diversities and intersectionality. Because our future belong to us and, if elected, I will do everything I can to ensure that the Young European Greens are here to stay and the voice of the over 60 thousand Young Greens in all of Europe will be loud and clear.



Luca Guidi

Nationality: Italian **Date of birth:** 28/1/2000 **Email address:** guidiluca.lg@gmail.com

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor degree in Science of Politics and International Relations

Sapienza Università di Roma [19/10/2022]

Address: piazzale Aldo Moro, 5, 00185 Roma (Italy) | **Final grade:** Full marks with honors

Erasmus+

Université de Bordeaux [8/2021 – 1/2022]

City: Bordeaux | **Country:** France

Linguistic High school Diploma

Liceo statale Maria Montessori [11/7/2018]

Address: Via Livenza, 8, 00198 Roma (Italy) | **Final grade:** Full marks

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Italian

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C1
SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Spanish

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C1
SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

French

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C1
SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

German

LISTENING B1 READING B1 WRITING A1
SPOKEN PRODUCTION A2 SPOKEN INTERACTION A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

SOCIAL AND POLITICAL ACTIVITIES

[12/10/2022 – Current] Rome

Regional co-spokesperson of Italian Young Greens In nearly the last two years I've been regional co-spokesperson of the Italian Young Greens. I've also been a candidate during regional elections in the Italian Lazio region.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Journalism traineeship with online magazine

INpressMAGAZINE [27/6/2022 – 12/8/2022]

City: Roma | **Country:** Italy

VOLUNTEERING

[2/8/2019 – 23/8/2019] Albertville, France

International volunteering camp

[1/8/2021 – 14/8/2021] Großlohra, Germania

International volunteering camp



Giovani Europeisti Verdi
Via Augusto Valenziani, 5
00187, Rome, Italy

Rome, 24th July 2024

Federation of Young European Green
34 Rue du Taciturne,
Brussels B-1000, Belgium

Subject: Nomination letter

The national executive committee of Giovani Europeisti Verdi (GEV), full member organization of FYEG, with the following letter, unanimously nominates Luca Guidi to run as a candidate for co-spokesperson of the Federation of Young European Greens.

Having proved his expertise and his commitment as regional co-spokesperson of the Young Greens of the Italian Lazio region and having fulfilled his responsibilities in the various roles he had within FYEG, Giovani Europeisti Verdi grants its full support to Luca's candidacy.

Yours sincerely,

The national executive committee of Giovani Europeisti Verdi